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Addendum #1 –Questions/Answers 

For Sealed Bid –Body Worn Camera Packages Bid Id #152062 

 

1. Is there a particular manufacturer or model number these specs came from?  

Specs were taken from Axon and their AB4 Model Camera from their 

product guide. 

2. How many admin does the CNMS have who would wear a BWC? Such as 

Chief, Lieutenants.  

As of today, there are 6 Lieutenants that will wear 

these in our patrol division.  

 

3. Do we know where these are being used? 

They will be used within the 14 counties of the Cherokee Nation 

Reservation.  

 

4. Where are they going to be charged?  

 

1) Location or multiple Locations? 

The docking/charging stations will be located at the Cherokee Nation Marshal 

Service at 22114 S Bald Hill Road, Tahlequah Oklahoma. Most cameras on the 

market also have the capabilities to charge in cars as well.  

 

5. We are uploading to Genetec Clearance? 

We are hoping to select a body camera that has secure cloud-based storage 

with evidence management tools. We do not want to upload videos to 

Cherokee Nation servers due to size.  

 



 

6. Do they need evidentiary chain of custody?  

Yes, there needs to be a chain of custody.  

 

 

 

 

 

7. Will the Cherokee Nation accept more than one price quote for this 

solicitation? It is our intent to submit one quote that meets the RFP minimum 

requirements and a second quote that provides enhanced features not 

outlined in the RFP. 

 

Yes 

 

8. Please confirm the proposal number of copies, delivery time, and address for 

proposal delivery. One (1) hard copy proposal delivered to Acquisition 

Management Department, P.O. Box 948, Tahlequah, Oklahoma 74465 by 

April 24, 2024 @ 3:00 p.m. CST.  Just one copy of the proposal can either be 

emailed or delivered on or before April 24, 2024 @ 3:00 p.m. CST. It is up 

to the vendor if they want to email a proposal as well as deliver a proposal 

that is at your discretion. The address is correct for delivery of the proposal.  

 

9. The RFP notes that “the stored evidence needs to be…easily accessible by 

those authorized for discovery or viewing purposes.” Please confirm the 

number of personnel authorized for discovery or viewing purposes (e.g., 100 

for each Body Worn Camera user).  

 

There will be 5 administrative users that can view videos of all users.  

 

 


